
From: John Pearson
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Michael, further to the meeting in Regina on February 28, 2019, attached is our written response. 
 
We would be pleased to discuss this with you further at your convenience.
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March 6, 2019 


 
 
 


 
Michael Cotcher, MCIP 
Senior City Planner 
Planning & Development Services 
City of Regina 
Queen Elizabeth II Court 
P.O. Box 1790 
2476 Victoria Avenue 
Regina, SK  S4P 3C8 
 
 
Dear Michael: 
 
City of Regina Review of Office Development Policies 
 
Further to our discussion following the meeting to address the City of Regina Review of Office 
Development Policies, and our written response provided February 27, 2019, we wanted to 
provide a supplementary letter as the current Regina Office Policy has a significant, adverse, 
and we believe unintended, impact on the building at 221 Winnipeg St. N. Regina, SK. We have 
had several discussions with the Regina Planning Department regarding 221 Winnipeg, 
including the attached letter which sets out the history of the subject property at 221 Winnipeg, 
which was provided to the City of Regina in 2016. The context of the site remains the same.  
 
The subject property is a mixed-use building, with built-out existing office space that cannot be 
used as such. 221 Winnipeg is perfectly positioned to accommodate certain office users who 
cannot locate in the current designated office districts. The office space can be combined with 
the existing warehouse so that a tenant who requires both warehouse and office in the same 
complex can be accommodated. This arrangement would not exist in the downtown. A tenant 
with a significant requirement for outdoor compound, has fleets of vehicles/equipment and/or 
has a large parking requirement can be accommodated on the property at 221 Winnipeg, 
whereas downtown office space would not meet their requirements.  
 
221 Winnipeg is a unique mixed-use building that should be allowed to accommodate a mixture 
of office, industrial, retail and other uses. This was the purpose for which it was built. The fact 
that the office space component was used as a school at the time the Office Policy was 
implemented could not have been intended to forever prevent a different office use from using 
221 Winnipeg for that purpose. We trust that the unintentional and negative impact on 221 
Winnipeg will be dealt with as part of the review of the Regina Office Policy. 
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We would appreciate if the City would implement a permanent solution to a pre-existing situation 
to assist the Landlord in leasing space now, and well into the future. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
SHINDICO REALTY INC. 
As authorized agent for 3346286 Manitoba Limited 


 
John C. Pearson, B.Sc., M.N.R.M. 
President, ICI Properties (Independent Broker) 
 
JCP/mlb 
 
c.c. Ben Mario, City of Regina 
  Fred Searle, City of Regina 
  Justin Zarnowski, Shindico Realty 
 
H:\Properties\Saskatchewan\Regina\078 - 221 Winnipeg St. N\Legal & Development\Municipal\Correspondence\ltr to City - Regina - 2019 Mar.doc 
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December 7, 2016 


 
 
 
Ian MacDougall 
City of Regina 
Queen Elizabeth II Court 
2476 Victoria Avenue 
Regina, SK S4P 3C8 
 
 
Dear Ian: 
 
Rezoning of Property 
221 Winnipeg Street North, Regina, SK 
 
Further to our recent discussions including our e-mail to you have November 14, 2016, we look 
to our conference call today at 2:00 pm to discuss how to proceed with the City applications to 
allow for the continued use of the property, we would therefore like to discuss the following items 
with you: 
 


 Building constructed in 1984 for Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and 
Technology school (SIAST) with the building predominantly built out as office 


 Substantially renovated in 2000 for Staples Call Centre where they leased the entire 
building, remaining predominantly built out as office 


 The building is approximately 137,743 SF with 88,073 SF built out as office and 49,681 
SF as warehouse 


 The ratio of office and warehouse has been the same since the building was originally 
constructed in 1984 


 Staples Call Centre downsized its operation in Regina and currently occupies 
approximately 21,094 SF  


 Another call centre showing interested in remainder of the office areas of the building and 
we require a letter from the City acknowledging that we are allowed to continue with a 
Call Centre in the remaining office areas of the building 


 In addition, we want to find a zoning / planning solution that would allow us to move 
forward with tenanting the building as it was originally constructed to office users  


 We also want to discuss the fact that the City policy regarding the development of office 
only in designated areas (predominantly downtown) was implemented well after this 
building was constructed occupied with predominantly office use 


 Our suggestion is to permit continued use of this building as office by way of a legal non-
conforming use regarding the planning framework set out to encourage development of 
office only in designated areas (predominantly downtown) 
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We appreciate the opportunity to discuss the above situation in detail in our conference call at 
2:00 pm today. 
  
Yours truly, 
 
SHINDICO REALTY INC. 
John C. Pearson, B.Sc., M.N.R.M. 
Independent Broker, ICI Properties 


 
Per: 
 
JCP/mlb 
 
c.c. Justin Zarnowski, Shindico Realty 
 
H:\Properties\Saskatchewan\Regina\078 - 221 Winnipeg St. N\Legal & Development\Zoning\ltr to c of regina - zoning - 221 Winnipeg - 2016 Dec.docx 
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Michael Cotcher, MCIP 
Senior City Planner 
Planning & Development Services 
City of Regina 
Queen Elizabeth II Court 
P.O. Box 1790 
2476 Victoria Avenue 
Regina, SK  S4P 3C8 
 
 
Dear Michael: 
 
City of Regina Review of Office Development Policies 
 
Further to our discussion following the meeting to address the City of Regina Review of Office 
Development Policies, and our written response provided February 27, 2019, we wanted to 
provide a supplementary letter as the current Regina Office Policy has a significant, adverse, 
and we believe unintended, impact on the building at 221 Winnipeg St. N. Regina, SK. We have 
had several discussions with the Regina Planning Department regarding 221 Winnipeg, 
including the attached letter which sets out the history of the subject property at 221 Winnipeg, 
which was provided to the City of Regina in 2016. The context of the site remains the same.  
 
The subject property is a mixed-use building, with built-out existing office space that cannot be 
used as such. 221 Winnipeg is perfectly positioned to accommodate certain office users who 
cannot locate in the current designated office districts. The office space can be combined with 
the existing warehouse so that a tenant who requires both warehouse and office in the same 
complex can be accommodated. This arrangement would not exist in the downtown. A tenant 
with a significant requirement for outdoor compound, has fleets of vehicles/equipment and/or 
has a large parking requirement can be accommodated on the property at 221 Winnipeg, 
whereas downtown office space would not meet their requirements.  
 
221 Winnipeg is a unique mixed-use building that should be allowed to accommodate a mixture 
of office, industrial, retail and other uses. This was the purpose for which it was built. The fact 
that the office space component was used as a school at the time the Office Policy was 
implemented could not have been intended to forever prevent a different office use from using 
221 Winnipeg for that purpose. We trust that the unintentional and negative impact on 221 
Winnipeg will be dealt with as part of the review of the Regina Office Policy. 
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We would appreciate if the City would implement a permanent solution to a pre-existing situation 
to assist the Landlord in leasing space now, and well into the future. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
SHINDICO REALTY INC. 
As authorized agent for 3346286 Manitoba Limited 

 
John C. Pearson, B.Sc., M.N.R.M. 
President, ICI Properties (Independent Broker) 
 
JCP/mlb 
 
c.c. Ben Mario, City of Regina 
  Fred Searle, City of Regina 
  Justin Zarnowski, Shindico Realty 
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